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Dr. S. Disler. the present Medical Superintendent of King Edward
VITT Hospital, Durban, who is President of the 'atal Coastal Branch
of the Medical Association of South Africa and a Past President of
tbe atal Inland Branch of the Association. Dr. Disler is also a
Past Vice-Chairman of the Hospital Administrators' Group of the
Medical Association. and be is Senior Lecturer in Medical Admini4
slration at the University of lata!.

Committee of Enquiry, with Dr. G. G. Campbell and Dr.
Jack Drummond as member. The report of the Committee
was published on 26 October 1955. The Committee pro­
posed a scheme for the pooling of part-time staff and
resources by the Natal Provincial Admini tration and the
University at the hospital. In term of this cheme, the
financial contributions made by the University through
the State Department of Education for part-time staff
were pooled with the existing contributions of the atal
Provincial Administration to provide for a system of taff­
ing whereby all part-time visiting staff members became
teachers at the University. This development corresponded
with staffing arrangements that had been made at teach­
ing hospitals attached to the other medical chools in
South Africa.

Final arrangements regarding the appointment of part­
time members of staff to the joint establishment were com-
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HISTORY

In 1947, on behalf of his Cabinet, General Smuts approved,
in principle, the establishment of a medical school in
Durban under the aegis of the University of Natal. In
1948 the Nationalist Government came into power and,
after lengthy negotiations, Dr. A. J. Stals (who was both
Minister of Health and Minister of Education) announced
in 1949 that the Nationalist Government Cabinet had re­
affirmed the approval given, in principle, for the establish­
ment of a Faculty of Medicine in the newly constituted
University of Natal.

KING EDWARD VIII HOSPITAL -
THE TEACHING HOSPITAL OF THE DURBAN MEDICAL SCHOOL
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RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE NATAL PROVINCIAL

ADMlNISTRAno
The development of the Durban Medical School has been
made possible through the active participation of the Natal
Provincial Administration. Negotiations with the Admini­
stration were initiated soon after the Treasury approval for
the establishment of the Faculty was obtained in 1950.
These negotiations involved the establishment of King
Edward VIII Hospital as the teaching hospital of the
Medical School.

The Medical School was opened in 1951, and before the
clinical training of the leading group of students com­
menced in 1955, a memorandum of agreement was entered
into between the Natal Provincial Administration and the
University of Natal. In terms of this Agreement, the Natal
Provincial Administration made King Edward VIII Hos­
pital available as the teaching hospital of the Medical
School. The Administration has made substantial financial
contributions towards the maintenance and development
of King Edward VIII Hospital and the Medical School.

The provisions of the Agreement led to the creation of
a joint medical school staff establishment and all members
of this staff receive their emoluments, or part of their
emoluments, from the Natal Provincial Administration for
their service responsibilities in the hospital.

The initial integration of the part-time members of staff
of the hospital gave rise to considerable difficulty, and the
Council of the University and the Administrator-in-Execu­
tive Committee of the Natal Provincial Council appointed
a Committee of Enquiry 'to investigate and report upon the
medical staffing conditions of the Provincial hospitals in
Durban, with a view to making recommendations in regard
to the policy that should be pursued in appointing per­
sonnel in the teaching hospital of the Durban Medical
School.' The Committee was also empowered to report on
such other matters as it considered of importance and
relevant to the enquiry.

Professor G. A. Elliott was appointed Chairman of the
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pleted early in 1956. In this way, largely through the co­
operation of the atal Provincial Administration and the
part-time specialist staff (most of whom had previou ly
held visiting staff appointments at the hospital), it became
po sible to provide an integrated staffing arrangement
which has ensured to the Medical School the highest pos-
ible standards in clinical training. A spirit of cooperation

and mutual confidence ha developed between the Uni­
versity of atal and the atal Provincial Administration,
and between the fuU-time and part-time members of the
academic staff.

At present there are 21 full-time members and 34 part­
time members of the academic staff serving the University
and the hospital. (The e figures do not include all the
premedi<.;al, preclinical and honorary members of staff.)

STUDE TS IN TRAINI G

The first group of students qualified in November 1957.
A total of 65 graduates have obtained their M.B., Ch.B.
degrees at the University of atal since ovember 1957.
In the present year of registration (1961) there are 213
students, distributed in the various years of study as
shown in Table 1.

There are African, Indian, and Coloured students in
the Faculty. By an arrangement entered into between the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and the Governments of the

Central African Federation and the Protectorates, a limited
number of extra-territorial Africans have been admitted
to the Medical School. Through the 7 years of study, there

TABLE I. DISTRIBUTIO OF SruDE ITS

Year Men Women Total
Preliminary 35 6 41
First 29 2 31
Second 38 4 42
Third 27 5 32
Fourth 17 2 19
Fifth 22 1 23
Sixth 22 3 25

are in 1961 10 students from the Central African Fede­
ration, 3 students from Basutoland, and 1 student from
Swaziland.

CONCLUSIO!'!

In spite of many difficulties, largely dependent upon the
congestion in the hospital, the Durban Medical School has
enjoyed several years of considerable activity in association
with King Edward VIII Hospital. There have been develop­
ments in all divisions, not only in teaching, but also in
research. There is no doubt that the hospital has made a
most significant contribution to the development of medical
services in the country.

THE EARLY HISTORY OF KING EDWARD VIiI HOSPITAL, DURBA
R. E. STEVENSO'

'The first time I beheld this hospital, it was as a monument
near the Durban Bay, and I knew that the patients would
not, want for fresh air.'

Thus wrote nurse Virginia Yeni in the King Edward

Miss V. L. Bargen, the present Matron of King Edward VIIl Hospital.

VIII Hospital magazine in 1936. Her impression pictu­
resquely described the magnificence, by the standards of
those days, of the structure and site of the new hospital
at Congella.

At Addington Hospital, the old "temporary' non­
European wards had become so unsavoury after their
many years of crowded existence, that by about 1934 it
became ·obvious that conditions were too deplorable to
be allowed to persist. After the protracled negotiations,
inseparable from dealings between Province and City, a
site at Congella was selected and an entirely new non­
European hospital was planned.

Architects practising in Natal were invited to submit
designs, and the firm of Messrs. Cowen, Powers and Ellis
were awarded the first premium and appointed to develop
the scheme.

Originally th~ hospital consisted of a series of single­
storey units with a 2-storey administrative s.ection and
reinforced concrete-framed, multi-storey ward blocks. The
buildings were faced externally with red facing bricks
under corrugated asbestos roofing. Verandahs were de­
signed on the west elevation of all wards, but these were
of necessity used as bed space from the beginning. The
first medical superintendent (Dr. R. E. Stevenson) was
appointed before the contract was completed. He was
therefore in a position to collaborate with the architects
in the final stages.

The buildings were ready in mid-1936. The total cost of
construction was R265,OOO or less than R380 per bed­
an astonishingly low figure, aU the more remarkable in


